FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
July 3, 1975

Ms. Maureen Drummy
1608 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Drummy:

This is in response to your letter of June 25 which complains
of an apparent violation of Sec. 608(e)(l) of Title 18, United
States Code. ‘

Please be advised that, in keeping with our interim complaint
procedure guideline (Notice 1975-9, copy enclosed), your letter
cannot be considered as being a duly filed complaint under the
provisions of Section 437 of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1974 as it has not been properly notarized.

Should you wish to refile a notarized copy of your letter,
please be so kind as to address the correspondence to:

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Please also be advised that the Commission has taken note
of the matter to which you make reference, prior to receipt of
your letter. The Commission accordingly has notified Mr. Lemon
of the requirements of the law and has provided him an opportunity
to file an appropriate disclosure or submit explanatory material.

Sincerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director
for Disclosure and Compliance

Enclosure as stated
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Mr. James A. Lemon :
7823 Holmes Bun Drive ‘
Falls Church, Virginia 22042

Dear Mr. Lemon:

It has been brought to my attentien that you recently .
placed an advertisement in The Washingten Post which appears
to oppose the candidacy of Gerald R. Ford for the Presidemecy
of the United States. For purposes of the disclosure and
compliance provisions eof the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1974, Mr. Ford is in fact a candidate for nomination for
election, or election, to the Presidency.

At the Commission's direction, 1 call your attention to
the provisions of the Act relating to the disclosure
responsibilities of persons seeking to influence Federal
Elections, under 2 U.S.C. Section 434(e), and the limitations
on expenditures by a person under 18 U.S.C. Section 608(e),
which is a provision of the Criminal Code.

Enclosed is a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act
and registration and reperting forms for use by persons and
organizations subject to the provisiens of the Act. Please
address any comment you msy eare to make concerning the
aforementioned matters to the Federal Eleetion Commission at
1325 K Street, N. W., Washingtom, D. C. 20463.

Sincerely ,

s B 1oz

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosures as stated
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June 23, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: Compliance Section

VIA: Orlando Potter

FROM: Neil Staebler

e SUBJECT: Washington Post Ad of June 23, 1975
from James A. Lemon

Attached for all appropriate action, please find
a copy of the above ad, which appeared on Page A-12
of the Post.

A phone call by Dave Vaughn to Mr. Cummins, General
Advertising Department of the Post (223-7757), de-
- termined that the cost of the ad was $2,368.80, and
was ordered by Mr. Lemon as an individual, not on
behalf of any committee.

Note that the ad is in opposition to President Ford,
by a self-declared Republican, not in favor of any
other candidate, and at least in part would appear
to solicit activity on behalf of a committee ("RIDOF")
not identified other than by name.
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Gerald Ford is a ““nice guy’* and there are thoso in the Republi-
can party who said he would NOT run for efection in 1976, and
that his declaration to do so was to keep him from being a “lame

duck” during the remainder of his appointive term. However, he -

HAS announced such an intention, and on Friday, June 20th, offi-
cially $iied an appointed Army Secretary Howard (8o) Calloway to
heal tie campaign committee thus making it mandatory to look
at his pertormance as a NON-ELECTED Chief Executive, and seri-
ousty 25k ourselves the above question. And |, as a life-long Re-
publican reply with a definite “No""! A »

Consider, for instance, that as a NON-ELECTED
CRxf of State, Ford:

(1) ignored the public opinion polis and PARDONED
the most despicable liar of the Watergate scandal, and
ewen favored heaping taxpayers’ money on him for his
“transition” to private life in his luxurious San Cie-
rfehte esrate, over and above the $60,000 annual pen-
<sign and more than 5100,000 a year office and staft ex
penses wwhich resignation SAVED for Richard Nixon
ingg impeacnment would have DENIED! And instead of
treating this disgraced man as a modern day Bene-
dRe Arnoid. Ford keeps him “briefed” on government
affairs and continues to treat Nixon as though he had
lert'oftice under HONORABLE circumstances, which is

a direct slap-in-the-face to all of us who felt betrayed -

by the apparent liar we placed our trust and votes in?!

'2) ‘gnored the will of the people and couldn’t (or
wouldn™ tell the difference between “recession’” and
“intletion” and very belatedly ADMITTED that we, in-
deed, had “recession’” as well as “intlation:” ONLY at-
ter manv thousands of Americans were out of work,
then proposing that {ood stamps cost more and social
security benefits be cut back, which would hurt the
recr and the elderly—apparently -an act to save the
=5t of us bv sacriticing the weakest and most helpiess
o Us !

'3 Again ignored the public opirion polls and.
r.ain, couldn’t for wouldn't) come to the logical con-
“uaron that the war in Vietnam was over ‘and lost) and
vanter 1o send hilfions in MILITARY AiD to a corrupt
cier even the Viernamese people were asking to re-
s:.2n. forcd furtner j~opardized Amer:can lives bv not
getting ALL Americans out of Vietnam AS SOON AS
FOSSIELE nn the prerext that a calamitv would result
4 quick puli-nut and retaliation trom the once-
trendiv popuiation.

JLEC Y

(3

(4) Again ignored the will of many Americans: by

 placing a MULTI-MILLIONAIRE a heart-beat away from

the position which Nelson Rockefeller has OPENLY -
COVETED for many, many years, although a great
number oi Americans deplore the coupling of great fi-
nancial wealth and immense political weight to such
an importantand influential office. i
Ford {a Republican) aspires to emulate Truman {a
" Democrat) but hasn’t even come as close as Whitmore
(an actor)in his imitation. = . -

If the vear were 1775, werwould not seek a cross be-
tween Casper Milquetoast and Walter Mitty to be our .
leader—nor do we so desire such a hybrid man two -
hundred vears-later~—eee L - ‘\

. Its clearly time for Gerald Ford to pay attention to)
/ the opinions of the rest of us, so | ask you to join me in |
“RIDOF” (Republicans, Independents, Democrats/
Opposing Ford) to convince an unqualified candigateé -
ithdraw from the coming Presidential election race -

in ordér—to—ctear—theway for 1RUE leadership to

It you agree, clip out this piece, then take out ycur
pen and add your own comments, and mail it to the
temporary occupant of the White House urging him to .
go-back to the obscurity of Grand Rapids (from
whence he came) because his record to date as Chief
Executive {in the minds of many he “asn’t made it to

‘President) cleariy shows his lack or ability to continue
to occupy our highest orfice, and hat tor the election
during our Bi-Centennial celebration vear we NEED an
outstanding LEADER—not just a “nice guv’"!

And so he won't be lonely in Grand Rapids, (and in
the best interests of us all) request him to take Nelson
a[pgi,ﬁsn.ry with him!

1t may
i

Sincerely,

JAMES A. LEMON
TR _ri()LMtS RL‘? D?f\a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

2 2 MAR 1976

Ms. Maureen Drummy
1608 20th Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20009

Dear Ms. Drummy:

On March 18, 1976, the Commission voted 6 - 0,

to terminate its investigation in the matter of James A.
Lemon. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its

files in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: John G. Murvhy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

David Carliner, Esq.

c/o Carliner & Gordon
931 Investment Bldg.
1511 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

Dear Mr. Carliner:

On March 18, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate
its review into the allegations raised against Mr. Lemon by
Ms. Maureen Drummy of Washington, D. C. Enclosed is a copy
of the Commission Action and the Staff Report which explains
the basis of the Commission decision. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its files in this matter.

Please note that pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(e) a report
on the expenditure for the September 8, 1975 advertisement
should have been filed. That report being overdue, the
Commission has brought the matter to the attention of its
Reports Processing Division to obtain compliance.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: John G. Murphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure
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MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE
FROM: Andrew Athy, Jr.

As of February 19, 1976, at at 4100 p.m., there was

no report on file at the FEC on the Sept. 8,'1975, advertisement

placed by in the Washington Star.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of :
MUR 003 (75)

James A. Lemon

COMMISSION ACTION

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the caupiaint
filed against James A. Lemon and has conéluded thét‘it‘does not
establish any violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. The Federal Election Commission has accord-

ingly voted, 6 - 0 , to close the file in this action.

‘// 2 e, SRS

[ B. Curtis Thomas Harris
Commissioner

SNy =S

Neil Staebler Vernon Thomson
Vice Chairman Commissioner

Q

oan D. Aikens Robert Tiernan
Commissioner Commissioner

March 22, 1976
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' BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of | i

21-Day Staff Report

A. Allegation v

In a complaint filed with the Commission dﬁiauly 10,
1975, one Maureen Drummy alleged that James Lemon, a privﬁte
citizen, violated the provisions of 18 U.S.C. ssba(e)(l)
by purchasing an advertisement costing in excess of $1,000

relative to a clearly identified candidate.

B. Evidence

On June 13, 1975, James Lemon paid for an advertisement
that appeared in the Washington Post on June 23, 1975. This
advertisement concerned the candidacy of Gerald R. Ford and
cost $2,229.14. On July 10, 1975, Mr. Lemon reported the
costs of the advertisement as he was required pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. §434(e). The §608(e) (1) issue was held in

abeyance pending the outcome of Buckley v. Valeo.

On September 8, 1975, Lemon placed a comparable adver-
tisement in the Washington Star. The costs of this

advertisement have not yet been reported.
FEDE
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C. Analysté

The 18 U.S.C. §608(e) (1) independent expenditu:

tations were found unconstitutional by the COurtlin“

by or coordinated with a candidate and his campaigﬁ;. 8i

there is no evidence connecting Lemon with any candiéa;;;l

the issue as to the excessive amount of Lemon's eﬁpéhﬁitn:e

for the June 23, 1975, advertisement is now moot. oy %
With respect to §434(e), Lemon properly reportéd the

June 23, 1975, advertisement; but a report on the Septeﬁber 8,

1975, advertisement in the Star is overdue.

D. Conclusion

The file on this matter should be closed since the
statute underlying complainant's allegations has been found
unconstitutional. The reporting issue involving the
September 8, 1975, advertisement should be turned over
to the Reports Processing Division of AID for the purpose

of obtaining voluntary compliance (see accompanying letter).
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1325 K STREET N.W,
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

T FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 5, 1975

David Carliner, Bsqg.
Carliner and Gordon
931 Investment Bldg.
1511 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20005
Re:

Dear Mr. Carliner:

CA 003-75

This is in tesponse to your letter of October 31, 197S5.

The Commission has authorized me to inform you that it will

defer action in the above-captioned matter until the Supreme

Court reaches a decision in the case of Buckley v. Valeo.

Sincerely yours,

S

——

Stephen Schachman
Assistant General Counsel

oo '1 .




LAW OFFOCCI

CARLINER AND Gonncu
B3 INVESTMENY SUILDING :
DAVID CARLINER 1800 R .*.t". N.W. i f CA'L‘ ‘Dﬂﬂ‘..
CHARLES GORDON WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008 ‘ L “cAmaG”

{202) 383- 7301

October 31, 1975

Mr. Stephen Schachman
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W,
Washington D. C. 20463

Re: James A. Lemon

Dear Mr. Schachman :

This will confirm my request during our recent telephone conversation
that all further action by the Federal Election Commission in a matter
involving Mr. James Lemon be deferred pending the decision by the
United States Supreme Court in Buckley ve Valeo. Inasmuch as the
Court has scheduled oral argument in that case for November 10, 1975,
there may be a disposition of the issues which Mr. Lemon has raised in
connection with the proceeding against him by the Federal Election
Commission.

It is my understanding that your office will agree to deferring further
action pending a decision by the Supreme Court. If this is not correct,

kindly advise me.
)ﬁuly yours,

DAVID CA RLINER
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LAW OFFICES

CARLMNER aNno GORDON

931 INVESTYMENT BUILDING
M1« STREET, N wW.
WASHINGION, D . C. 20005
Y e

T4
]

Mr. Stephen Schachman

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington D. C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

October 23, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE
FROM: MICHAEL HERSHMAN
SUBJECT: CA-003-75

On the above date Ralph B. Eddy, trial
attorney, U.S. Civil Service Commission,examined
the subject file at the offices of the FEC.

Mr. Eddy was not allowed to review any internal
memoranda.

Mr. Eddy reviewed and received a copy of
the original complaint, and various correspon-
dence between the FEC, the complainant and Mr.
Lemon.
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D FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
'WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

. October 21, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

FROM: MICHAEL HERSHMAN
SUBJECT: CA 003-75

Spoke this date with Lyn Collins,
Deputy Assistant Chief Counsel for Hatch
Act violations, Civil Service Commission
(CsC). I informed Mr. Collins that CSC
access to the file on subject has been
approved.

Collins indicated that in the near
future he or Ralph Eddy would visit the
FEC to look at the contents.
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Stephen Schachman

CA 003-75

On October 16, 1975 I received & telnnhane call ftan
David Carliner, the attorney who is now representﬁnq ur.
Lemon. He requested a stay in the proceedings until after
the decision in the Supreme Court has been handed down.

The Commission has agreed to this. Mr. Carliner can be

reached at 393-7341.

Lan Potter
Jack Murphy

Drew McKay
Peter Roman FEDERAL £L fﬁ”‘m “&3&&%18518!
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" Ilr. Stophon Sohuhmn,
Assistant Génersl MI

Pederal Elee!
1325 K s - t. K. '. fie;
wasnington, D, C, 20463

-nv"" h@'SOhu.h!llnz

‘Comisaion preuouﬂ;. X

Ceampaign Aest was évepr'

_‘Sit“ﬂtion, .0y, .mm UM 1 MG]J

line with free spauh :

that 1f 1t were so app _%!u Vi
eonstitutionally mtﬁ! ﬂ IT ie‘nvﬂ_mhu. uka ‘this
opportunity to inform yow in vi-igi 'ﬁhiu the préeseribed ten
days from reseipt of your letter- at T sertainly do desire to
h:lve a hearing before the Comiuiou wfao state hy views on
this matter.

I would appreeiate the edﬁiniﬂm‘s t‘ﬂdul;eme on two
matters eonserning sueh hearlnr Wy

(1) A temporary postpoment ati thia time sinse I am
currently without legal representation watll sush time as I
have made suitable eontast for s\uh le;ai reprnontation, and

(2) Eventually nhodunn; an@h heariug on a Thursday,
whieh 1s my regular weesk-day off from my employment with the
United States Postal Servise, thus enabling me to attend sueh
hearing without bein; rorced to use mmnl lean in ordor to
do 80,

It would be greatly appreciateé ir theso two requests
ean be granted by the ﬂ‘miasion regardip; said hoaring.

Sinc erel.

Jemes A, Lemon




é.#iJAMES A. LEMON
" 7823 HOLMES RUN DRIVE
FALLS CHURCH, VA. 22042
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Mr. 3Stephen Se¢haehman
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Eleetion Commission
1325 K Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMIMISSION

1825 K SIRTLT NW,
WASHING ION,D.C. 20403

September 30, 1975

Mir. Jawmes A. Leron
7823 ol Run Drive
Yalls Church, Virginia

mne
Hete-4od

22042
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Title 2,'U.S.C., I am infornlno
taking any action ynﬂ hu\e a rignt to a heari
GomeissHon. .  Lif sahn (B 1 ey S8R B) kctr]
QITHIa R LY uithi&

Nl E e,
witnin the
SVCELEG @S GRS ek
vight to request

in uCCC“d ance wvith

&

P

-ﬂantionaj

(56 Rkes za oee

that

Also, lct
has tokcin note
Hashington Star cence

Lemon of 73235

r v eur At icn tiion
advertisemznt of
erning President Tord,
loluies Run Drive, Talls Church, V

. . -If you are represented by counsel, plea:
me as soon as practicable; I may be reached ¢
canthadofiian=assistancCHim B e Is Snatt cnoc=isf
questions,-please contact me. o

sSe
at

Septenher

ne
Nz,

cation

bcfqu the Federal Election
Section 4379 of

you that prior to the Comnmission
ing before the
please inform
vs fronm the receipt of
if fron you
Commi.

as

ion

1 of your

8, 1

A 22042.

A

ha

ave him
332~
you

Sincerecly,

W b

S

£ S [l
R

Nt 7 N T

9tcrhc3
Ass

o

SS:vif

S. Scunachman
P.Roman s
O.Pot.ter
J.urphy
D.McKay

e 0T TR

Schachuman
stent General Counsel

5G57.

1 have any

975 in the
siguaed by Jamzs A,

contact
16 ik




2 20 T I T S A (A 4



September 17, 1975

File
%m: Stephen Schachman
CA 003-75

I called Mr. Joelson concerning his client 8 zequest
for a hearing. Mr. Joelson informed me that he and his
firm no longer represent Mr. Lemon and that I should con-
tact Mr. Lemon directly. I will set up a telephone contact,
in conjunction with Drew McKay, to speak with Mr. Lemon.

Lan Potter

Jack Murphy

Peter Roman

Stephen Schachman Thfulleas A

(Original to Drew McKay) i R {
ik, A= - Y vi

UFFICE ¢F BEREIAL CounsEl




he%o':w NOT

qum “for election in
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j m from being a
- *“lame duck’ during
- the r'emainder o& his
appointive term. How-
ever, he HAS an-
nounced such an
‘intention, and on
Friday, June 20, official-
x filed and appointed
| Ammy Secretary How-
ard (Bo) Callaway to
ead the camp.:ij(n
committee thus -
_:&h mandatory to
. look at his perform-

 amce as a NON-ELECT- ,

. ED Chief Executive,
and seriously ask our-
selves the above ques-
gion. é\nd&,. as a lifg-
ong Republican rep
MIIE a definite “No!”

Consider, for .in-
stance, that as a NON-

. ELRCTED Chief of

D ot the pu
L§ the pu

Hic bpfl:‘ioon polls and
PARDONED the most
despicable liar of the
Watergate scandal, and
even favored heaping
taxpayers’ money on
him for his “transition”
o private life in his

. Mxyrious San Cle-

‘mente estate, over and
above the $60,000

annual pension and

more than $100,000 a

- year office and staff ex-

penses which resigna-
tion SAVED for Richard
Nixon that impeach-
ment would have
DENIED! And instead
of treating this dis-
graced man as a mod-
ern day Benedict Ar-
nold, Ford keeps him
“’briefed’’ on govern-
ment affairs and
continues to treat
Nixon as though he
had left office under
HONORABLE circum-
stances, which is a di-
rect slap-in-the-face to
all of us who felt be-
trayed bY the apparent
liar we placed our trust
and votes in!

(2) Ignored the will
of the people and
couldn’t Kar wouldn’t)
tell the difference be-
tween “recession’” and
“inflation”’ and vers
belatedly ADMITTE
that we, indeed, had
“recession” as well as
“inflation” ONLY after
many thousands of
America::s were out of
work, then proposin
that food stamps cos%
more and social securi-
ty benefits be cut back,
which would hurt the
poor and the elderly—
apparently an act to
save the rest of us by
sacrificing the weakest
and most helpless of
us!

(3) Again ignored

the public opinion
po“s and,
n't (or wouldn’t) come
to the logical conclu-
sion that the war in
Vietnam was over (and
lost) and wanted to
send billions in MiLI-
TARY AID to a corrupt
leader even the Viet-
namese people were
asking to resign! Ford
further jeopardized
American lives by not
getting ALL Americans
out of Vietnam AS
SOON AS POSSIBLE
on the pretext that a
calamity would result
from a quick pull-out
and retaliation from
the once-friendly
population.

(4) Again ignored
the will of many Ameri-
cans placing a
MULTI-MILLIONAIRE a
heart-beat away from
the position which
Nelson Rockefeller has
OPENLY COVETED for
many, many years, al-
thougiw a great number
of Americans deplore
the coupling of great
financial wealth and
immense  political
weight to such an
important and influen-
tial office.

ford (a Republican)
aspires to emulate
Truman (a Democrat)
but hasn’t even come
as close as Whitmore
(an actor) in his imita-
tion. ‘

in, could-

CA-003-75

fFord) to convin
unqualified ca
to withdraw f

to clear the way |
TRUE ieadershii ;
en'\‘erge! Clp g
you agree, clip ot
this piece, then:take
our your pen and 3
your own ¢ ¥
and mail it to’ the
temporary occupant:
the White House
ing him to go back
the obscurity of G
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he came) because
record to date as Cil
Executive (in the mim
of many he ha

. made it to Pre

clearly shows his
of ability to continue
to occupy our highes
office, and that for the
election during our 4
Centennial ce s
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standing LEADER
justa “nice guy”! .-
And so he won’t
lonely in Grand Raj
{and in the best in
ests of us all) req
him to take Nelson
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Sincerely,

JAMES A. LEMON
7821 MOLMES RUN DRIVE
FALLS CHURCH, VA, 202




1608 - 20th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009
Telephone: (202) 462-4289

July 31, 1975
Mr. Gordon A. McKay
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. McKay:

Thank you for providing me with a copy of Mr. Lemon's
letter of July 16, and for inviting my written comments.

The text of Mr. Lemon's June 23 ad offers about the
best written comment I can give you.

On July 16, Mr. Lemon wrote you: "I had no intention
of '...influencing the nomination for election, or election,
of any person to Federal uffice....' 2 U.S.C. 591(f)(1)."

But his ad said in very big letters: Would you ELECT
Ex-Congressman Ford President?

On July 16, Mr. Lemon wrote you: "I made the payment...
a full week before the Ford Committee filed with the
Commission."

Having bought the ad on June 13, Mr. Lemon implies
there was no way of withdrawing it before publication June 23.
Still, the newspapers of June 18 carried the White House
announcement (see enclosed) that the President had chosen
his campaign chairman and the Committee would be established
by Friday, June 20.

If the Commission checks with the Washington Post's
advertising office, I think you will find there was ample time
for a withdrawal of the ad, and for return of payment.

I can sympathize with Mr. Lemon's view that the law
should be read narrowly, but if the law prohibits only the
expensive ads that are purchased after a candidate has filed, then
the law contains a loophole. And if the law covers only
the ads that mention election or defeat, and permits the word
"withdrawal," then the loophole contains another loophole.

As fellow Republicans, for example, Mr. Lemon and I
might decide to purchase today any number of full page ads
urging that Edward M. Kennedy withdraw. Then if Kennedy is
running next July through November, we can run them once
a month, for five months, or we can withdraw thgmfg;ﬂgpy‘time

Tiner=a)




Mr. Gordon A. McKay July 31, 1975

Mr. Lemon’s final point shows that his research
is accurate enough. He correctly identified my source
of employment. I only wish he exercised more care in
drawing conclusions.

In response to his concluding observation, I can
and do solemnly swear that I am the sole source of this
complaint and no one else has played any role in it
whatever.

I appreciate this opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

%W/ﬂ*ﬁ

Maureen Drummy
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Wednesday, June 18, 1975

G fuxion “4ball be v

‘tions, returns and q
: 't’ua'mio ity Whip Robert C Byrd, D-
W.Va., lﬁv’l%'o serves on the Rules Com-
mittee, insisted the language of the

' CALLAWAY TO HEAD
FORD'S CAMPAIGN

President Ford today named How.-"
ard (Bo) Callaway, now the secre-
tt?:lv-of the Army, to run his presiden-

for election in 1976.

House said that Call-
away would step down as secretary
‘within a matter of days and then take
charge of the official Ford campaign
committee, which will be established
by Friday

iy

y —
*‘one set of standards for Mr.- D
and another for Mr. Wyman.”

. “If we're going to judge this -
tion, at least give us one <*~
everyone,” BrorV ~ *
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
July 23, 1975

Ms. Maureen Drummy
1608 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Drummy:

In accordance with my letter tyf you of July 11, please
find enclosed a copy of a response¥received from Mr. James A.
Lemon to your complaint against him. If you have any comments
to make regarding Mr. Lemon's letter, please feel free to

i onrie

submit them to me in writing.

Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director
for Disclosure and Compliance

GAM:v1f

Enclosure as stated
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7823 Holmes Run Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22042

Mr. Gordon A. McKay
Assistant Staff Director
for Disclosure and Compliance
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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Dear Mr. McKay:

IF Y 12 8 Sk

Pursuant to your letter of July 11, informing ié
of the complaint filed by Ms. Drummy, I take this opp®#-
tunity to respond by making the following observations.

First, I do not feel that the Federal Election
Campaign Act, specifically 2 U.S.C. 608(e), was ever meant
to apply to a person in my situation, i.e., someone who is
merely expressing his views in line with the free speech
guarantees of the First Amendment, and that if it was so
applied, it would be in violation of these constitutionally
guaranteed rights.

Second, I would point out that when I placed the
statement, I had no intention of ". . . influencing the
nomination for election, or election, of any person to
Federal office . . . ." 2 U.S.C. 591(f)(1). Therefore,

I made no expenditure as defined in the statute and used in
608 (e).

Third, even if I were deemed to have made an expen-
diture, as defined by the statute, Sec. 608(e) still would not
apply, as I made the payment complained of on June 13, a full
week before the Ford Committee filed with the Commission. As
Ms. Drummy points out, a person doesn't become a candidate until
he has either announced or ". . . given his consent for any
other person to receive contributions or make expenditures,
with a view to bringing about his nomination for election, or
election, to such office . . . ." Sec. 591(b). Therefore,

Mr. Ford was not a candidate as the statute defines it, or as
the term applies in Sec. 608(e).

|
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Mr. Gordon A . McKay
July 16, 1975
Page Two

Fourth, the language of Sec. 608 (e) specifically
mentions the advocacy of the election or defeat of any
candidate as a statutory prerequisite for a violation of
this section. No mention is made at all of withdrawal,
seeming to indicate that advocacy of such is permissible.
Indeed, it seems fairly obvious that someone spending his
savings in an effort to influence any election would not
be spending them at a time so far in advance of even the
New Hampshire primary, as to have little or no impact at
all. My message was to Mr. Ford, merely urging him not
to run; it said nothing about people not voting for him
or voting for someone else. Thus, all it was saying was
that Mr. Ford should reiterate his pledge, made when he
originally became President, not to run for office in 1976.
In short, I was not advocating his defeat, rather that he
do what Lyndon Johnson did in 1968, and announce that he
would not seek nomination or election. This is so far re-
moved from what seems to be the apparent intent of the
statute, i.e. to eliminate the buying of influence and
elections, that I fail to comprehend how my action can be
deemed to fall within its confines.

Finally, I would like to point out for the benefit of
the Commission, that Ms. Drummy is currently employed as an
Administrative Assistant to Rep. William A. Steiger (R.,Wis.),
who is listed as one of the plaintiffs in the suit contesting
the constitutionality of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

It seems highly incongruous to me that they would be claiming
that the statute is unconstitutional on the one hand, while
complaining of violations of the very same statute, on the
other.

I would like to reiterate what I said in my letter of
July 10, that I am responding in a spirit of cooperation with
the Commission and that nothing contained herein should be
deemed to waive my right to challenge the applicability or
validity of any of the laws or reporting forms involved if this
becomes necessary.

Sincerely,

James A. Lemon

v

Oath and verification:
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JAMES A. LEMON
7823 HOLMES RUN DRIVE
ALLS CHUREH, VA. 22042

Mr. Gorden A. MeKay
Assistans Ssaff Diresder

for Diselesure and Complianee
Federal Eleetion Commission
1325 K Stsreet, N, W,
Washington, D, C, 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

July 14, 1975

re: phone conversation with Mr. Joelson
of today's date:

In addition to the matters discussed
in the letter hereto, we discussed the
™. problem with requesting an AOR by Mr.
Lemon. Mr. Joelson stated that as his
INclient was maintaining he was not a
<-candidate or committee it may be difficult
to request an AOR. We decided this matter
oshould be held in abeyance until such time
as the outstanding complaint is resolved.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

July 14, 1975

Mark R. Joelson, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn
1100 Federal Bar Building

1815 H Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20006

c.Dear Mr. Joelson:

tn Pursuant to our conversation of this date, enclosed

please find copies of the letter and formal complaint sent
Tto your client on July 11, 1975, and a copy of the interim
c’guidelines on complaint procedure.

P Additionally, this letter confirms the fact that any
decision by you as to whether or not your client desires a
Chearing may be held in abeyance until further notification
by the Commission. Until such time as the Commission
“requests a decision concerning your client's desire to
.have a hearing, your lack of action in this regard will in
"no way be deemed a waiver of the right to request a hearing.

.Sincerely yours,

/5

Stephen Schachman
Deputy Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

blc: Lan Potter
Drew McKay
Jack Murphy
Peter Roman




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
July 11, 1975

{
Ms. Haut:iz’nru-y

1608 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Drummy:

This will acknowledge receipt today of your complaint filed
under the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, alleging
violations of the Act and Section 608(e) (1) of Title 18, United
States Code by Mr. James A. Lemon.

While your complaint is considered duly filed under the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. 437(g) and our interim complaint procedure

. guideline, Mr. Lemon has. filed a letter and a report with the

*  Commission concerning the matter raised in your complaint.
Since both the letter and the report are matters of public
record, you may wish to review these documents. However, a
copy of your complaint has been forwarded to Mr. Lemon and he

- -has been requested to respond to the matter raised in your

complaint within ten days after his receipt of the complaint.
You will be supplied with copies of any responses he may make,
and allowed the opportunity to comment.

o
G
(<=

In keeping with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. 437(g)(a)(3) of
"the Act and our interim complaint procedure guideline (Notice
1975-9, which was sent to you in our previous correspondence),
the complaint will not be made available for public inspection
and no announcements will be made by this Office concerning the
status of any inquiry or investigation which might ensue, without
the written consent of the person with respect to whom such
inquiry or investigation is made.

Singerely,

Gordon Andrew McKay .
Assistant Staff Director
.for Disclosure and Compliance

GAM:vlf

cc: James A. Lemon
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June 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commissioners

THRU: Lan Potter

FROM: Jack Murphy \“}y
\

Attached find a copy of a memorandum which I had young
Mr. Skover do on a hurry up basis after yesterday's
Commission meeting. You may find it useful in connection
with the proposed discussion at the June 26 meeting of the

Lemmon matter.
/

Attachment
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TO: Jack Murphy
FROM: David Skover

RE: Constitutionality of 18 U.S.C. 603(e)
as applied to pubiication of political

speech.




FEI“H&AI.EHJKZPNNN'CIMHNHSSNJN
_ WASHINGTON, DC 20463

“July 11, 1975

o
N

Mr. James A. Lemon
7823 Holmes Run Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22062

Dear Mr: Lemon:

The Federal Election Commission has received a formal
complaint from Ms. Maureen Drummy, 1608 20th Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C., duly filed under the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended, alleging violations of the Act
and Section 608(e) (1) of Title 18, United States Code. A
copy of that complaint is enclosed together with a copy of
- our letter of acknowledgement to the complainant.

Any response to this complaint which you might choose
to make, including corrections or amendments to your filings
on the public records, should be received in this Office
within 10 days after receipt of this letter.

In keeping with 2 U.S.C. 437(g)(a)(3) and our interim
complaint procedure guideline (Notice 1975-9, copy enclosed),
the complaint will not be made available for public inspection
and no announcements will be made by the Commission concerning
the status of any inquiry or investigation which might ensue,
without the written consent of the person with respect to whom
such inquiry or investigation is made.

Sincerely,

rdon Ahdtew McKay
Assistant Staff Director
for Disclosure and.Compliance
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7823 Holmes Run Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22Q42
July 10, 1975

*

HAND DELIVERED

Mr. Orlando Potter

Staff Director

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K' Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Potter:
I have received your letter of June 30, 1975 concerning the
expression of views that I placed in The Washington Post last month.

Prior to receiving your letter I was not aware of the provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act to which you refer. Since hearing
from you I have looked at these provisions, and I have also consulted an
attorney on this subject, although we have had little time to study this
extensive law and the problems which it raises.

<
<
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I consider that what I did was lawful and within my rights as an
American citizen. I don't believe that the requirements of this campaign
expenditure law apply to the statement of opinion that I put in the news-
paper. Moreover, I understand that, if the law were interpreted to so
apply, substantial questions would be raised about its constitutionality.‘

On the other hand, I am willing to make disclosure to the Com
mission about my actions and do not want to risk possible criminal liabil ity
by failing to make disclosures. Therefore I have done my best to fill out
the reporting forms that you sent me, although they do not fit my situation
and I have thus had to alter their language.

r’»m»
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- Mr. Orlando Potter
July 10, 1975
Page Two

. »

I do want to stress that I am filing these forms because of the
risk of criminal penalties as well as in a spirit of cooperation with the
Commission, and that I do not waive my rights to i:hallenge the appli-
cability or validity of any of the laws or reporting forms involved if
this becomes necessary.

Sincerely,

dt.%u

James A. Lemon
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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF' THE UNIT

US. GENERAL ACCOUNTING @FRIGEL ELECTION
Washington, D.C. f“u’.”dSSlON '

., A d

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND'Ex#Exbirlked* 03

Jeentiteztion Nanber

(S‘f“‘) State (If Primary, Convention, or Caucus)

(City, State, ZIP code)

TYPE OF REPORT
.(C}\eck ppropriate Box and Complete, if Applicable)

et July 10, 17207

0 Sep;cmb;r 10 report.

CF January 31 rcport. »

[.Fifteenth day report preceding election on
(Primary, general, caucus, or conventicn)

[OcFifth day report preceding - election on

(Primary, general, caucus, or co‘nvention)

ermination report.

= _ VERIFICATION BY OATH OR AFFIRMATION
Stateof //"')W’v‘/"é G .
J
JCounh-ox :91—4//&67"‘ (») cLé.u.//.,‘_, .
~> 2 Mmes /4 L\o/i%(‘l QL , being duly sworn, -depcse (2ffirm) and say

(Full Name tafre peiemrsttiaas)

that this Report of i ;:;:.pts and Expenditures isgomplte, true, and% ne
4
{Mm&.w

AY
. (Qp—nah’ S

.

d'z) of _ J/L. ¢ m

/a/? LTML )“)(_,..,—,\I —

(Notary Pudlic) 7/

My comrmission expi ru!y_com,h’_

,’L
RETURN COMPLETED REPORT AND ATTACHMENTS TO:
(iiice of Federal Elections
U.S. Gereral Accounting Ofiice
441 G Street, N.W.
Wacshingtor, D.C. 20548
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SECTION A—RECEIPTS: |, B

Part 1. Individual contribations:
a. Ttemized (use schedule A*) s%’;}- gl‘[

batinitemized= " < Tl Sr Sl e TR A e S A e S, Lrs2O v of
Total individual contributions M ;.;‘.3_7_0" !

Sales and collections: -
Itemize (use schedule B*) ; s Mone - Non/ &

Loans received:

a. Itemized (use schedule A®) (it - e

b. Unitemized. (s e I 1L e s T

. Total loans received

Other receipts (refunds, rebates, interest, etc.):

a. Itemized (use schedule A®)

b. Unitemized sl
~ . Total other receipts
@1 §. Transfers in:

Itemize all (useschedule A®) ... s A

?.‘r&
TOTAL RECEIPTS
SBCTION B—EXPENDITURES:
Bart 6. Communications media expenditures:
Itemize all (use schedule C*) T e

(< : ;
Part 7. Expenditures for personal services, salaries, and reimbursed expenses:

a. Itemized (use schedule D*)
b. Unitemized..........

Total expenditures for personal services, ="
salaries, and reimbursed expenses $ $— /u 0,“1 c

Loans made:

a. Itemized (use schedule D*) ; -

b. Unitemized 2 ey, =
. pJoNeE

Total loans made $

Other expenditures:
a. Itemized (use schedule C*).. ... ... ... TR e s

biUniteptizad e ool L R L ' -
Total other expenditures T [() d A/ A

Part 10. Transfers out: J e
) s flone

Itemize all (use schedule D*)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES §$ $ 1379 ‘tf!
SECTION C—CASH BALANCES:
Cash on hand at beginning of repotttégg,wriod,.*‘...,-w ot
Add total receipts (section A above L} L
Subtotal M - 4
Subtract total expenditures (section B.above)..
Cash on hand at close of reporting péﬂo&* e ks

SECTION D—DERBTS AND OBLIGATIONS: \
Fart 1. Dobts and obligations owed (o the committee (use schedule E*)
Part 12. Doebts and obligatinns nwed by the committee (use schedule E*). ... ..

“vhofules are to ber vl only when itemization is requiced. (See cich Schelule for instructions.) When itemization §v unneces-wi; fur 3 wiven
Pare, the tant of any amouats for that I'art is to b enterw) a3 a lump sum on the “Unitemezed™ line of the appropriate Part of the Susunnry Kegort.
The antd “None' aboulid be ontercd on any line of the Summary Report when no amount is being reported.
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IFEMIZED m-:cmvrs_cowmsunorzs. TICKET PURCHASES, LOANS, AND T N

J J D mer 4%7({9:« 9 ‘! Part No, QA E~

(Full Name . wttee) (Use for itemizing Part 1, 2, 3, 4 or&)v

¢ »

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS
(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

-

Full Name, Mailing Address, and ZIP Code Amou Receipt
(occupation and principal place of business, if any) ‘ Ag 'rl:i‘: %'eriul
{complete it applicablc)

. -/ e “ e
BEATL: :
Lettev wfd“v 'l\),é':‘;a oy Ateregate Yarttod ¥) 129 (sc-
Mcl i S 2240 ( s 32‘_1_&??(5'2” 2‘: i

| Aggregate Year-to-date
S

Aggregate Year-to-date
$

ngmg:h Year-to-date
+$

¢

Aggregate Year-to-date
$

'
Aggregate Year-to-date
$

Aggregate Year-to-date
$

S

Aggregate Year-to-date

Aggregate Year-to-date

TOTAL THIS PERIOD_ L, 2 > 2, ! Y
(Last page of this Part only) - :

-




IPEMIZED EXPENDITURES—COMMUNICATIONS AND NON-COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA

) Azi’h,e{ j’A-—“(aou;a Eeen Oen PmNG;-)—-X

(Full Name oI CindidatelreConsmitie 7 D 4 0 . : (Use for itemizing Part 6 or 9)
‘ “  sek REvERss sbe Fob fsiudhons ks |
(Use separate page(s) for each numbered Part)

' ALLOCATE EXPENDITURE
CHECK (/) BY CANDIDATE .
SURE BY R ey
ELECTION i = )

PAYEE
o T
) PURPOSE OF EXPENDITURE 5 AMOEY -

Full Name, Mailing Address, {For communications media 3 EXPENDITURE Full Nunef m&«m
(oceupation and principal expenditures, also specify Distriet (if ieable),
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(Last page of this Part only)
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MAUREEN DRUMMY

Gordon Andrew McKay DATE: July 10
Your letter of July 3 ‘

Thank you for sending me a copy
of the Commission's interim complaint
procedure guideline, issued July 1.

I have redrafted my June 25
complaint to conform with this guideline.
I'm enclosing two notarized copies,
and five photocopies of the original
notarized complaint of this date.

I found your prompt response to
my earlier letter most heartening.
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1608 - 20th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009
Telephone: (202) 462-4289

July 10, 1975

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Chairman Curtis, Commissioner Aikens & Gentlemen:

oe
In accordance with the Commission's interim complaint,,
procedure guideline, dated July 1, I am resubmitting the encFosed
political advertisement which appeared in the Washington Post
on June 23. As noted in my letter of June 25, the Post's
general advertising director informed me this advertisement
cost its sponsor --

Mr. James A. Lemon
7823 Holmes Run Drive
Falls Church, Va. 22042

-- roughly $2,368.

The object of this ad, Gerald R. Ford, registered his campaign
committee with the Federal Election Commission prior to the date
of Mr. Lemon’'s advertisement. I call the ad to your attention
in the belief it violates Sec. 608 (e) (1) of Title 18, United
States Code:

"No person may make any expenditure...relative to

a clearly identified candidate during a calendar
yvear which, when added to all other expenditures
made by such person during the year advocating the
election or defeat of such candidate, exceeds $1,000.

"(2) For purposes of paragraph (1) —
"(A) "clearly identified" means —
" (i) the candidate's name appears;"

For purposes of this section of Title 18, a "candidate" means —

"an individual who seeks nomination for election,

or election, to Federal office, whether or not

such individual is elected, and, for purposes of

this paragraph, an individual shall be deemed tor-n""
seek nomination for election, or election, to :
Federal office, if he has —

" ...(2) ...given his consent for any other *“
person to receive contributions or make
expenditures, with a view to bringing about
his nomination for election, or election,

to such office...."




Federal Election Commission July 10, 1975

Under Title 18, President Ford was a full-fledged "candidate"
at the time Mr. Lemon composed his ad.

The ad "clearly identified" Mr. Ford -- criticizing him by name.

In publishing an ad that requested a candidate's "withdrawal"
from a Federal election contest, Mr. Lemon was advocating the
defeat of the named candidate.

Were the Commission to make a distinction between
"advocating withdrawal"” and "advocating defeat,"

it would risk the creation of a loophole whereby
any individual could spend as much as $25,000 --
and perhaps spend an unlimited sum -- in subjecting
a candidate to advertisements urging "withdrawal®”
right up to election night.

I believe Mr. Lemon is a person who spent in excess of $1,000
advocating the defeat of a clearly identified candidate, in
violation of Section 608 (e) (1) of Title 18, of the United
States Code.

Respectfully,

Maureen Drummy
1608 20th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Telephone: (202) 462-4y289
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1608 - 20th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Telephone: (202) 462-u2892=

July 10, 1975 g
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Federal Election Commission
325, KsSt., N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20463 =
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In accordance with the Commission's interim complaint
procedure guideline, dated July 1, I am resubmitting the enclosed
political advertisement which appeared in the Washington Postey
on June 23. As noted in my letter of June 25, the Post's

e . : ; . &S
general advertising director informed me this advertisement &=
cost its sponsor --

TTHERES

Chairman Curtis, Commissioner Aikens & Gentlemen:
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Mr. James A. Lemon gt
7823 Holmes Run Drive 5;
Falls Church, Va. 22042
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-- roughly $2°368.
i
The object of this ad, Gerald R. Ford, registered his campaign

committee with the Federal Election Commission prior to the date
of Mr. Lemon's advertisement. I call the ad to your attention

in the belief it violates Sec. 608(e) (1) of Title 18, United
States Code:

"No person may make any expenditure...relative to

a clearly identified candidate during a calendar
year which, when added to all other expenditures
made by such person during the year advocating the
election or defeat of such candidate, exceeds $1,000.

"(2) For purposes of paragraph (1) —
"(A) "clearly identified" means —
"(i) the candidate's name appears;"

For purposes of this section of Title 18, a "candidate" means —

"an individual who seeks nomination for election,
or election, to Federal office, whether or not

such individual is elected, and, for purposes of
this paragraph, an individual shall be deemed to

seek nomination for election, or election, to
Federal office, if he has —

" ...(2) ...given his consent for any other
person to receive contributions or make
expenditures, with a view to bringing about
his nomination for election, or election,
to such office...."
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
July 3, 1975

il .

Ms. Maureen Drummy
1608 20th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Ms. Drummy:

This is in response to your letter of June 25 which complains
of an apparent violation of Sec. 608(e)(1l) of Title 18, United
States Code.

Please be advised that, in keeping with our ;aﬁefim complaint
procedure guideline (Notice 1975-9, copy enclosedY, your letter
cannot be considered as being a duly filed complaint under the
provisions of Section 437 of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1974 as it has not been properly notarized.

Should you wish to refile a notarized copy of your letter,
please be so kind as to address the correspondence to:

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Please also be advised that the Commission has taken note
of the matter to which you make reference, prior to receipt of
your letter. The Commission accordingly has notified Mr. Lemon
of the requirements of the law and has provided him an opportunity
to file an appropriate disclosure or submit explanatory material.

Sincerely,
‘Gordon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director

for Disclosure and Compliance

Enclosure as stated
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Fedunal Electiom Commission, . b e :
1326 K St, N.W. 15 JUN 26 MM 10: 38

WaswineToN, PC. 20763

Chaaman Cunfae , Ms. Aikens + Gentlemen:

I eaclese O-rol:\’:ed. advertisemant fnkl.'.“‘ e~
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’Ton ?oo(, M"\Jﬁy. Tune 23 . “The Post's
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Mr., TaMmEs A. LEMoN
7923 Helmes Run Dnive
Ealls Chureh, VA. 220642

- rou’lul.{ faser.

Since Gerall R. Porp, the object of this od, rc';:tcred
bis “mP"n committee with ths Federal Blection Commission
rior to the date of MR. LEMON'S advertisement, Z call
ihe ad o your attention, in the belief it violates
the Federel Election Campaign Ael.
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1,000,
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" GeraldFord is a “nice guy” and there are those in the Republi- ;
can party who said he would NOT run for election in 1976, and
that his declaration to do so was to keep him from being a “lame
‘duck” during the remainder of his appointive term. However, he
HAS announced such an intention, and on Friday, June 20th, offi-
| cially filod an appointed Army Secretary Howard (Bo) Calloway to
head the campaign committee thus making it mandatory to look
at his pggformance as a NON-ELECTED Chief Executive, and seri-
ously ask ourselves the above question. And |, as a life-long Re«

publici®reply with a definite “No"!
ider, for instance, that as a NON-ELECTED
Chief % State, Ford:
(1) lgaored the public opinion pollsand PARDONED
the most despicable liar of the Watergate scandal, and
_even fevored heaping taxpayers’ money on him for his.

“trangition”
mente estate, over and above the $60,000 annual pen-
sion agd more than $100,000 a year office and staff ex-
penses which resignation SAVED for Richard Nixon
that ifépeachment would have DENIED! And instead of

treatigg this disgraced man as a modern day Bene-
dict Arfold, Ford keeps him “briefed” on government
affairgqnd continues to treat Nixon as though he had
left office under HONORABLE circumstances, which is
a direct slap-in-the-face to all of us who felt betrayed
by the apparent liar we placed our trust and votes in!
(2) Ignored the will of the people and couldn’t (or
wouldn’t) tell the difference between ‘“recession” and
“inflation” and very belatedly ADMITTED that we, in-
deed, had “recession” as well as “inflation’”” ONLY af-
ter many thousands of Americans were out of work,
then proposing that food stamps cost more and social
security benefits be cut back, which would hurt the
poor and the elderly—apparently an act to save the

rest of us by sacrificing the weakest and most helpless ¢

of us!

again, couldn’t (or wouldn’t) come to the logical con-
clusion that the war in Vietnam was over (and lost) and
wanted to send billions in MILITARY AID to a corrupt
leader even the Vietnamese people were asking to re-
sign. Ford further jeopardized American lives by not.
getting ALL Americans out of Vietnam AS SOON AS.
POSSIBLE on the pretext that a calamity would result.
from a quick pull-out and retaliation from the once-
friendly population. | !

to private life in his luxurious San Cle- .

(3) Again ignored the public opinion polls an d,& o
OFFICE B

(4) Again ignored the will of many Amer
placing a MULTI-MILLIONAIRE a heart-bea
the position which Nelson. Rockefeller
COVETED for many, many years, although a grea
number of Americans deplore the coupling of great fi-|
nancial wealth and immense political’ weight to such’
an important and influential ofzgé;- S gt

Ford (a Republican) aspires to emulate Truman.
Democrat) but hasn’t even come as close as Whits
(an actor) in his imitation. o R e

If the year were 1775, we would not seek a cross be-
tween Casper Milquetoast and Walter Mitty to be ou
leader—nor do we so desire such a hybrid man two’
hundred years later. . g

It’s clearly time for Gerald Ford to pay attention ta;
the opinions of the rest of us, so | ask you to join me inf}
“RIDOF” (Republicans, Independents, -Democtats’
Opposing Ford) to convince an unqualified candidate
to withdraw from the coming Presidential election race
in order to clear the way for TRUE leadership to:
emerge! - -‘

If you agree, clip out this piece, then take out your
pen and add your own comments, and mail it to the"
temporary occupant of the White House urging him to
go back to the obscurity of Grand Rapids (from’
whence he came) because his record to date as Chief:
Executive (in the minds of many he hasn’t made it to
President) clearly shows his lack of ability to continue..
to occupy our highest office, and that for the election
during our Bi-Centennial celebration year we NEED an’
outstanding LEADER—not just a “nice guy”’!

And so he won’t be lonely in Grand Rapids, (and in-
the best interests of us all) request him to take Nelson
and Henry with him! -
® el ARATS R TN

vy Sincerely,

by,

PR

PN
il Laddcimd.
Viph Ry

s 7 Ofm w

ey 3
JAMES A. LEMON

7823 HOLMES RUN DRIVE
FALLS CHURCH, VA, 2042 -




W T
F

i + < a1
Py = IS L
) v g 0 :
G i 2
: i . .
= : e r e 1] '
" f ) > L :
—e " v . '- 'y
. RO e 3 T
\’“
\ Pl %,
i
i 2 -

=
e
=
X
=
o
—
&5 onns
=

i N §

GFFICE 5F Giiiii;zf:{waﬁm

OFFICIES v .

FM E, C('.t"\h'\ QO mm\.$ St e

(348 K St.,Nw.
WasHiNeTeN, D.c. 25403




| 0487

3

)

1

770

b

Sy 5, (576 Mo~ pameicay o M
0eT23[5 ¢ m,,,.,—f; Mﬁ««.
%’V/s)\ e T =
‘?k 5/{575 “V% + Seblen fun
g

The abéve-de;z d materlal as removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and Well Information

commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NW. b 33
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 20, 1975

MEMORANDIM TO THE FILE
FROM: MICHAEL HERSHMAN
SUBJECT: CA-003-75

Oon this date I telephoned Neil Axel, Counsel
for Victor Crawford, I inquired concerning the
status of Crawford's October 10 candidate report.
Axel replied that it has been filed with the Secre-
tary of the Senate and contains the relevant entries
regarding the alleged unauthorized expenditures.

Axel agreed to send us a copy of the report.




